
Memo

TO: Mary Reveles, County Attorney's Office

FROM: Donna Ospina, Agenda Coordinator

DATE: March 25, 2010

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #44 A 2) - <M GA-eA 7 3 6

Thor Ranch, FM 1093 at Spring Green Road

Please note that the attached document has not been filed for recording by our office with

the County Clerk's for the subject item, and ensure that a permanent copy is available in

your office (in whatever manner you handle confidential documents), in the event there is

a need for it in the future.

The item is 43A(2) - Thor Ranch, FM 1093 at Spring Green Road - the

Engagement Letter with Haynes & Boone, LLP.

This document is protected by attorney/client privilege because it consists of a

confidential communication between Fort Bend County and the County's outside

counsel concerning the provision of legal services to Fort Bend County, and that

the communication's confidentiality must be maintained. Fort Bend County may

withhold the engagement letter pursuant to section 552.107(1) of the

Government Code.

Thanks.

Copy: Sherry Fisk, Administrative Coordinator, County Clerk's Office


